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. ANTHONY
WEINER
T T Tt T T Ra S T e T i o s ar
U S Congressman
February 18, 2004
Nicole Gordon

Executive Director

New York City Campaign Finance Board
40 Rector Strest, 7% Floor

New York, NY 10006

Dear Ms. Gordon:

In light of the uncertainties surrounding the transfer provisions of the new

Thank your for your attention to this matter.

Smcerely]

ember of Congress

Friends of Welner + PO Box 290-346 4 Brooklyn, NY 11229
Not prinied ot iaxpayer expanse

ND. 354

legislation, including the unanumty among good govemment advocates that the provision
16 ill-advised and should be removed from the bill, and, given the inability of anyone 1o
interpret legislation that has yet to be enacted, | respectfully request that the letter dated

January 28, 2004, whetein T asked for an advisory epinion 1o be considered, be
withdrawn,
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